

OPG analysis

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 27 Feb 2017 23:49:54 -0500
Attachments: Global Adjustment Deferral_White Paper_OPG r1a.pdf (762.45 kB)

Nadine – see one comment I’ve added in this paper – can you follow up with OPG tomorrow please.

Also – if this goes ahead and gets announced on Thursday, I think we’re going to need additional resources to work on this. Not sure if EY is the right firm given they are OPG’s auditors – maybe it doesn’t matter, but we need to think about that. This is going to ramp up re: legislation, etc.